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Mr. Chris Allen
February 28, 2023
Boyd Sports LLC

RE: Proposal for New Concrete Plaza
Hunter Wright Stadium Kingsport TN

Chris; I am pleased to provide you a quote of $117,074.00 for the construction of a new 7,300 +/-
square foot concrete plaza.

This proposal includes all labor, material, and equipment to perform the following scope of work:

Demolition and disposal of existing chain link fence that is impacted by the new plaza area.
Grading to prepare subgrade for new concrete plaza.
Haul off and disposal of dirt spoils.
Place 4” of stone for subbase
Pour and place a 4” concrete slab with air entrained concrete
Provide and install 200’(+/-) x 4’ galvanized chain link fence
v 80’ (+/-) of this fence will have a 6* high mesh net placed on top of the 4’ high chain
link fence.

v

I’ve checked on the availability of the fence and mesh net and right now everything is available in 3-5
weeks. If you choose to move forward with this the May 1 deadline should not be a problem as long as
we get turned loose in the next 1 — 1 /2 weeks.

Chris, thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. Once you’ve had a chance to review this
proposal feel free to contact me with any questions.

Regards

Pat Breeding




